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Nivitha K Auto)
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Flom:
Sent:
To:
Subiect:

Attachments:

Tan Kah Lepng <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>
Tqesday, 10 March 2020 5:57 PM
admin@sngahtee,com;'assignments,
Re: OUR REF: 5N M20D20121o/SKJ't 81C/4KL : ACCTDENT TNVOLVING OUR CLTENT
VEHICLE SGM357U AND YOUR INSURED SKJ181C ON 09/03/2020
SGM357U PDF

Dear loyce,

We refer io your email below.

we will be assigning Mls LKK Auto consultants to survey yo!r client's vehicle on a without prejudice basis.

Aside to LKK,

P ease refer to the email below & proceed to survey the third party vehi.le.

Thank you.

Regards

Tan Kah Leong
Assistant Executue
Clarms Department

China Taiping lnsurance (Sinqapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 6389 6193 | F:165)62221a33

W:wwwsq.cntaioino.com FB:www.facebookcom/chinataioinosq/

Dtsclainet This e nal and ahy liies tansnitted with n B tlended anly lot rhe naned recip'ehts and may cantain canldential intathatian Any
uhaubanzed disclasue use at dissehilahon .r this nessage eilher in vr'hole ot panat is prchibied lf yau ate tlot tt)e nnended rqipant, piease
nanly he sendet itu.nedetely Please detete the e-nail and ahy copjes at it thereaftet

From: admin@sngahtee.com <admin@sngahtee.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2020 5:45 PNI

To:Tan (dh Leong<KanLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM20D201210/SKl181C/TKL : ACCTDENT TNVOLVtNG OUR CLTENT VEHTCLE SGM357U AND
YOUR TNSURED SKJ181C ON 09/03/2020

Dear Kah Leong,

We agree to appointed surveyor Xing Guo Qiang to survey .

Thanks

Eest Regards

Joyce Tan



SNG AH TEE MOTOR & PANEL SERV]CE PTE LTD IBLK3PIONEERROADNORTH#01.185INGAPORE628457
TEL:62686183 {4LlNES) I FAX:62681429 | Find us at http://www.snoahtee.coUl

SN

From: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaipinS.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2020 4:56 PM

To: admin@sngahtee.com

subject: Re: oUR REF: sNM20D201210/SKl181C/TKL : aCCIDENT lNVotVlNG oUR CLIENT VEHIcLE sGM357U AND
youR lNSuRED SKl181C ON 09/03/2020

Without Prcjudice

I)ear Jo\ce.

We rel'er to vour e1nail below.

Please see attached and lel us kno\ il')'ou agrec \'\ ith S.iE.

Thank yiru.

Regards

Tan Kah Leong
Assrstant Executive
CLaims Depa(ment

China Taiping lnsurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 SprlngleafTower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 6389 6193 | F: (65) 6222 1033

W: \,r'\,n/v so cntaioino.com I FB: www facebook.com/chrnataiplnoso/

Disclanne]: fhis e nailand any tites tansnitled wnh t is ihterded only t'at the nanrcd,ecipienls and may cantaio conh.lential ihfanatian. Anv

un authoizetj .liscta stre. tse;. dissem/nat od oi rhls mess€ge eithet rn whole or panial, is ptohibitell lf yao a.e hol lhe nlended recipienl, pleasa

noiff lhe sendet innediatdy Please delete the e-tuail antl anv capies al il th'.eatet

From: Clairns Dept of CTI <claimsdeot@se.cntaipinq.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2020 4130 PM

To: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeone.Tan@sq.cntaipinq com>; admin.@snsahtee.com <admin(asnsahtee'com>

cc: claims Dept of cTl <claimsdept@se.cntaipinq.com>

subjecti ouR REF: 5NM2OD201210/SK.l181C/TKL : ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR CLIENT VEHICLE SGM357U AND YOUR

TNSURED 5Kr181C ON 09/03/2020

Dear Kah Leon8,

Please conduct PRS for 5GM357U.

Note : officer in charge - Kah Leong 63896193.

*** Kindly quote our reference number when replyinS



ihank you'

Claims Department

China Taiping lnsurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 SpringleafTower Singapore 079909
DID: {65) 63896116 | F:1165)62247175

W: www-sq.cntaioino.com I FB: www.facebook.com/chinataioinosq/ | Wechat: t+,Effi Taiping SG

Disdaimer: Ihis e-nail and any files trassmitled with it-E intended onty tor ke named recipients anc! nay contain confidontiat infomation. Ary
unauhonzed disdosurc, usa or dissenination of lhis nessage, eikar in whole or patjal, is ptt hibited. f Wu are nol lha inlanded t@ipient, ptea*
notify tho sandet inmedjately. Please delefe ke e-mail and any copies ot I thereaftet.

From: admin@snqa htee.com <A4!.U@!!ggEee.!9I0>
Sent: Tuesday, March 10,2O2O 3174 PM
To: Claims Dept of CTI <ddl[ldCp(e!&lqlaipil8 !98>
subiect: AcctDENT TNVoLVtNG OUR CLTENT VEHTCLE SGM357U AND yOUR TNSURED SK]181C ON 09/03/2020

Dear All,

We wish to check liability ofthe above vehicle.

Hope to hear [rom you.

Thanks you

Best Regards

Joyce Tan

SNG AH TEE MOTOR & PANELSERVICE PTE LTD IBLX3PIONEERROADNORTH#01,18SINGAPORE62A457
TEL: 62686183 l4LlNES) I FtJ,i 626a1429 | Find us at h!tD;11yvy.$Sa&



SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEIIIIENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
r P 4* repon 

=rE!l!I 
rh. deh s

2. rhs Fom musl b3 compreted lry the Poricvhoderand/orlre Aulhonsed Drrver.
3.r o,h,r-F*d"d,, r b. * t!t!E!@ as possDE.A"r -niutr.F.

s ,ry talse reponinq may be El6ftd ro tho Porice ror inwslisation.
en6ra isuraiGlssociarion o,snqapore (c Arror

Exacl Location Ol Accidenl

1AlA3l2A2A 14140

A9lA3l2A2A 17:30

ALONG AYE (TUAS) BEFORE EXIT CLEi/ENTIRD

S]NGAPORE

Veh cle Registrat on N!mber

lnsured/Policyholder

Name Oi Reglslered Owner

NRIC No

Exact PLrposeforwhi.h vehice was belng Lrsed at

Areyou claiming under yourown insurance policy
ior 6pa rto your vehic e?

lINo, Pease slate action to be raker

Name oi lnsu.6nce Company

Daie Oi B rth

SGN4357U

KOH SEE CHOON

sxxxx879J

KOHSEECHOON@SINGNET,COI\,1,SG

(LOCAL)+65-97550157

OFFICE.NOPHONE

HONDA

crvrc 1.6 (A)

NO

EQ NSURANCE COI4PANY LTD

COI"!PREHENSIVE

NO

DMPPHQl9 003277

KOH SEE CHOON

SXXXX879J

27104t1967

INDOOR

24t072401

18 YEARS AND T IVONTHS

MALE

(LOCAL) +65-97550157

OFFICE.NOPHONE

KOHSEECHOON@SINGNET COM.SG



Was driveran employee ofthe lnsureds Company

lf No Re al orship oflhe Driverwith the lnsured

Vehicle Regisirallon Numberol Drlvels Own

lnsurance Companyoi Driver's Own Vehicle

Gan€.al tnfomation of the Accident

Vehict6 Reglstauon Number

Vehic e [,4ake/t4ode /Colour

NRIC/Passpon Number

nsurance company Name

No. Of Passeiger (lncludin9 Dive4

BLK 677,4 JURONG WEST ST 64 #]5,27]

641677

NO

OWNER

.

COLLISION HEAD TO REAR

CLEAR

SKJ181C

BI,4W 218

NG WEE KIAT

sxxxxo05a

Was anyforegn veh cle invoved ir th s accidenl? NO

N umber of vehicles ( nclud n9 own vehicle)
lrvolved in the acc denr

Was ary body njured n ihe Accident? No

Was any njured conveyed lo hospilal by
,m.' )nr.l \o

Was aryolher materia or properry damaged? YES

5ave be"n aporoac5ed bi r.(.o,r p"M/s\ \O
solicrlnq/offer nq.ccdenr c. ms.ss sta.ce.

Nr m ber or PassengeB ( n. ud ng Drive4 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accdenl reported lo lhe polce? NO

lI Yes. Please stale which Po ce Stal on

Was nolice oi ntended Proseculor aiven? No

Circumstarc6 ot Accid€nt

ON 09/03/2020 @ 1730 HRS. WHILE DR]VLNG ALONG AYE TOWARDS DIRECTION OF TUAS AFTER SPEED CAMERA
OUTSIDE NUH ON THE FIRST LANE .VEHICLE N FRONTOF lr,IE APPLY B RAKE AND STOPPED . I ALSO APPLY MY
BRAKE AND SLOW DOWN, SUDDENLY FEEL AN IMPACT ,I NOTICED THAT VEHICLE B (SKJ 181C) WAS COLLIDED
ONTO MY REAR PORTION MY VEHICLE REAR LEFT PORTION WAS DAMAGE ,VEHICLE B FRONT RIGHT PORTION S
DAMAGE .AMBULANCE WAS CON4E BUT NOBODYCONVEYED TO HOSPITAL

Are accidenl pholos ava able for altachment? YES

Was there anyvdeo caplured by CarCamera? YES

Was there anyaud o recorded? NO
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Sketch Plan Pg. I

SI(EICH PIAN

x, P ease reFoft !!!!!e!y lhe deErli.l lhe accid.it ro lped up ihe.lalms p.o.en.

2. Thrs Fom mun 5e .6nrl.bd bv tne Po lr.vh.lder sd/or rhe Alth o 5edprrwr.

3. hiomat on prd ded mun be a! !!c$!t4d3s!.3!c e! pe5!!!le Aiy wilrur mineprBenbrion or v/ithhordins or mare&t
rac nayalrow rBlrance.ompanies to.ebudiaE.oridli.brlib,

4. Thehsreandacepia.@olrhisFormbyiienn.ecof,paniesisndaiadhl$lonotponcyhbiliryonihepaf,oriheiisur ce

lhe Ep'rt wirr be foM:rded bytheinsureBofiheGrARecords Maiase
Aso.lation oI Sincapore (6rA) tu a(hivin! ,nd ihal .oples of this rcpo.t will lor a fEe 6e made availahle upoi appler on by

Bylhelodsmeftordrisepodtothei^surere,rcuheGbyconeiltoth E.rd to .opies of

th c rcport be inE made ava ilab p afores id.

Ebdidn ad {PDPA)

i undersnd, a.kn6 ledPe,.*reeand.oisenrth,i:

(a) MylnsuEr,dywoirlhop and th.ceie.,rlnsuEnceAso.ia6onorsiicap.ie ("claz)m.y/are permrtr.d to coled,6q
dkdo!. and/or oioGsmvpEEon.ld,rrpeE.na inromation set our in thie trorm, aid aiyother peEon, nlomalion
Dr@lded hyreor oossed bv frv inlu.erlcolledl€yrhe "Peroirl rnr.rmdbn"l and dtsdGe md lrm'f sch
Peuonal htormatio0 1o allinsue(s)who hav€iEuredvehicleF)inwlved lothha..idenr tal insu.er{rPho h ei6ured
vehkle (3) involved in this ad dent sh r ll be co le.tive lY rereiied to a s the "hsEE'l th: lnsure6' r yEr/lav/ lrms, the
Mmeb.yAuthoriiyorsiisaporeand y reie% 3Nsnm.rt4ene/authorib/ Gu.h 6 rh. polrce), tor the pu$oseG)

lr) p'o.e$inc, hand iisand/ordearinswirh nyclalmsindudingrh.r.rflem.ntortheftim! End anv ie..$a.Y
itrw5usarioE ehrins io rhe claimr;

{ri) iivdlsaiinc theaccrdentand/ormydtsims;

liii)caninsout.ndlorderi^cwithmyinnrudlois.rrespondiigtoanYenqui e5 bY mei

li9:dmininsins mydalms {indudins the mal!rns ot corelponderc., *
which6urd involvediscosrcof.eeli pe6onaLdaia abod me ro bI ns abour delveryotrhesam€a3lveLiasonrhe
* rn.l .over or envelopE/mai pa*aged i a nd/oi

(v) co mplyiis wi th 3p prica bre law ii adn ri isterin!, prcesin& ha nd rhs 3 idlo r dea llnc wlth my ch itu. Gorrecrlvely ihe

(h) srrinsuto(s)whoh.vei.sur.dvehr.leG)iivolvednthialcLd.n!.ndthelisuselauyedlawrrms,m.y/a.epe'mrned

k) 6yPd$mhiDmatioimry/.a.h€dis.rMdbyanyorrhensr.eroand/orGLAiothenthdFrtyservkeprdidecor
aBehts0ncrudlnerhet h$yeE/hw nmr, whl.h may be sited outsido dfslngipore,lorone ormoreoftheabove Pum6*,

(d) myPeEona lnt.mrtionwillal$be@llededanduiento.mpihclalhshrstoryforihepurposeoltaudddedh,

'r!4! 'drion 
dnd trirageren r pt

l.l iheinlormrtio^ecollededunderldllboremavbesh edldisd6ed:

{11 to all insureE ai4/or ary orher lhnd panl6 thar ah h avaludh& iNdlgarn€, onto ringormanagl^sfiaud,
res! ato6 law enlor.ement and Bov..nmelt agencjes as 

'easoEbv 
requked for the p! Doses *ated, or

(ll) for.omplyiis{ith.equnementsuide.inyresulalions, awo..ou*orde.s.

,Z,D
lrr driver is nd rhe ed qhord.,)
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1,
s

> Backto OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Ow.ner-Particulars

i ownerlD: aTgJ
VehicleDetails

sinsapore NRIC

SGM357U

Vehicleto be Exported:

lntended Deregistration Date: 04 Apt 2O2O

HONDA

ctvtc 1.5wtsaT
Silver

2072

i EnsineNo.: R16811000989

Maximum Power Output:

Op€n MarketValu€:

JHMFB1530CS200672

92.0kW (123 bhp)

$20,s1400
Origina I Registration Dat€: 07lrn2o12
First Resistration Date: 07 Jn2O12

Intended PARF Rebate Details
$20,s14.00

PARFElitibiliba

PARF Eliglbility Expiry Date:

PARF RebateAmount:

lntended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

06 )un2o22

$12,308.0O

06 )un2022

COECategory:

COE Period(Years):

I QPPaid:

A Car (1600cc & below)

$s8,oo1.oo
' COE RebateAmount: $72,599.OO

, Total Rebate Amount: $24,m7.N
The information contained herdn iscorrect as at 10 Mar 2020

OK
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Sng Ah Tee Motor Pte Ltd '

Blk 3 Pioneer Road North, #o1-18,
624457

Insurer Reference:
Repairer Reference: SGM357U-TP CHINA
Date calculatedi lLlOglzO2O 11158 AM

Summary Information

Full Report
Registration: SGM357U

Printedr 11l03/2O2O 11:5a AM

Claim
Location:

Printed by:
Claim Reference:
Estimated Repair Time:
Actual Repair Days:

vehicle Details

Singapore (SG)

SNG AH TEE Currency:
Date of Incident:
Hire Car Start:
Hire Car End:

China Taiping Insurance
(Singapore) Pte Ltd

SGD
09/03/20

vehicle
14anufacturer:
Ivl0del:
Sub 14odel:
[4odel Sheet Number:
Registrationi
VIN number:
Odometer:
Model Specs
FROI!4 IYODEL 20O6
TWO COAT 14ETALLIC

Vehicle Condition

HON DA
CIVIC (FD)
VTI-S
35 48 38
SGM357U

AIR CONDITIONING
PREPARE OFF VEHICLE

RR PARK DIST CONTROL 1.6 LTR 92KW VTEC

Pre-Accident Damage:
Date of Inspection:

vehicle Status

Damage Areas

Alt
Underbody

j
T

frftu tlY/1,.911

,- 
,rty. t,lzl*

l/^ v"-44*
fitr1l *. ^1,"
+"-$'tn-g tl,Js+.*^

Labour A

t....'=-e Reoairer oi ttre fottowin

. r. difteY beldr/'ffsl SP|IY I

, r; dEday d.m4€d Pd{3) duriig lesuNq

. p"'r" p'o" 
"" 

*tid b'"n'Tl!l 
-,^

,J 

"" "'*ln* ""iYiit "'.

Tlffim$xl;::::lY'**"'

Audatex System Using lvlanufacturer Times Paqe 1 of 5 PRINT DATE 11103/2024



Code

71501-SNB
NO NUIt4BER
68500-SNB)

68660-SNA)
68610-SNA)
62100-SrYG
NO NUT4BER

WU Price SGD

3,O 12.50
3.O 12.60
9.O 37.40

Description

RENEW REAR BUIYPER
R + R REAR PARKING AID SENSORS ADD/WORK
RENEW BOOTLID
(REf4OVED)
INCLUDES: R + R INNER TAILLAI'4PS. NUN4BER
PLATE, BADGE, NUMBER PLATE LAMPS AND
LOCK
R+RL/BOOTLIDHINGE
R+RR,/BOOTLIDHINGE
RENEW REAR END PANEL CPL
R + R ATTACHED PARTS OF THE USIDE PANEL
INCLUDES: R + R BUT-IPIR, TAIL LAMP, BOOT
LID, BOOT LID SEAL, REAR SEAT, SEAT
BELI, FUEL FILLER LID. FUEL FILLER NECK,
REAR WINDOW A].]D ALL TRIT4S IN THE REPAIR
SECTION
RENEW USIDE PANEL
R + R ATTACHED PARTS OF THE REAR PANEL
(REAR BUMPER AND BOTH TAIL LAIYPS
REI,IOVED)
INCLUDES: R + R BOOT LID LOCK AND
NECESSARY ATTACHED PARTS
R+RFUELTANK
RENEW REAR FLOOR CPL
RENEW UINNER SIDE PANEL CPL
R + R LEFT REAR WHEEL
FIT AND BALANCE LEFT REAR TYRE
(WHEEL RN4EOVED)

UR DOOR REPAIR

Labour Cost
Panel / Mechanical Labour

Total of Labour

04646-SrYG
NO NUI.{BER

a,o
a.o

41.O
55.O

94.O
35.O

15.O
95.O
55.O

2.O
s.0

I ro.o*

Hrs WU
43.90 439-.J

63.O0
403.20
231.O0

4.40
21.OO

42.OO

1,443.40

1,443.40

33.60
33.60

L72,20
231.00

394.40
147.OO

17044-SNA
NO NU]YBER
NO NUI4BER
42700-SNA)
42700-SNA)

1741

Paint

Code

SYSTEM AZT

Description - TWO COAT METALLIC

REAR PANEL CPL NEW PART PAINTING
BOOTLID NEW PART PAINTING
VR SIDE PANEL NEW PART PA]NT]NG
BOOTFLOOR SURFACE PAINT
UINN SIDE PANEL CPL SURFACE PAINT
REAR BUIqPER NEW PART PAINT K1N
LOWER BUMPER COVER NEW PART PAINT K1N
L/R PARK SYS SENSOR NEW PART PAINT K1N
R/R PARK SYS SENSOR NEW PART PAll,iT K1N
L/R CTR PARK SENSOR NEW PART PAINT K1N
R,i R CTR PARK SENSOR NEW PART PAINT K1N
UR DOOR REPAIR PAINTING >50o/o

Time Basis

WU

19.0
15.O
29.O

9.O
5.O

16,O
4.O
3.O
3.0
3.O
3,O

21.O

10 WU/h
Price SGD

Audatex System uslng Manufacturer Times Paqe 2 of 5 PRINT DATE 11/03/2020



Paint Material Per Part

code Description

2711 REAR PANEL CPL NEW PART PAINTING
2931 BOOTLID NEW PART PAINTING
3481 VR SIDE PANEL NEW PART PAINTING
39OO BOOTFLOOR SURFACE PAINT
4101 VINN SiDE PANEL CPL SURFACE PAINT
2583 REAR BUI4PER NEW PART PAINT K1N
23A7 LOWER BUMPER COVER NEW PART PAINT K1N
2673 UR PARK SYS SENSOR NEW PART PAINT K1N
2674 R/R PARK SYS SENSOR NEW PART PAINT K1N
2675 L/R CTR PARK SENSOR NEW PART PAINT K1N
2676 R/R CTR PARK SENSOR NEW PART PAINT K1N
1781 L/R DOOR REPAIR PAINTING >50%

Labour Cost - Paint
Factor
Time Paint
Preparation lYain Work [4eta I

Preparation Comp. Work Plastic
Total

Material cost - Paint
New Part Painting
New Part Painting - Plastic K1N
Repair Paintin9
Surface-/Blend Paint
I\4aterial-constant [4etal Preparation
lYaterial-constant Plastic
Total

42.O0 SGD/h

10 wu/h

131.0
2.so 2s.0o.ao a.o

16.40 164.O

Price SGD

22.OO
45,41
39.60
24.14
7.97

74.t4
3.93
o.56
o.s6
o.55
o.56

26.O7

105.00
33,60

6aa.a0

Price SGD
to7,oa
4o.35
26.O7
36.11
24.50
12.70

290.44

Hrs WIJ Price SGD

, ro,
Code

3017
3013
3900
2931
4901
2977
2944
4985
49) 1

4101
2619
2675
1006

3283
3281
2673

Description

BADGE C]VIC
BADGE HONDA
BOOTFLOOR
BOOTLID
BOOTLID COVER
BOOTLID LOCK
BOOTLID SEAL
END PANEL TRII!4

UC.PILLAR TRIM
U1NN SIDE PANEL CPL
UR BUIYPER BMCKET
UR CIR PARK SENSOR
UR FENDER INNER
UR H]NGE
UR INNER LAIY P CPL

UR OUTER LAMP CPL

UR PARK SYS SENSOR

Part Number Supplier

75722SNBJO1
75711SNAKo1
04655SNE30sZZ
68500SNLTo1ZZ
84620SNBJ01ZA
74851SNA003
74865SNA013
84640SNAA01ZA
841BOSNAA11ZA
64700SNA40522
71598SNAA01
08v67SN861003
SHIELD
6B650SNAA00ZZ
34156SN8023
33ss1SNB003
08v67SN861005

Price SGD

a1.- 2'i-oo*"./ ].e.oo
fr sso.oo
t144o.oo
/rJX 95.00
/+..' ss.oo

'Li-" 45'OO
dt ' zo'oo

JL/, Lao.oo
20 K)t fr*46so.oo

Na,/ l2.OOdJ,/ g5.oo
do -., so-oo
k r/. ze.oo
c'\ ''l8o'oo
t\,^t4tO.OO
nw -,t 95-OO
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Code
3481
9565
2620
267 6
2954
2674
1004
1003
2s83
2702
2711
3160
3166
3163
3161
3164
3165
4986.

f: OEM Parts
n: Non-OEM Parts

Description
VR SIDE PANEL
VR TYRE
R/R BUIYPER BRACKET
R/R fiR PARK SENSOR
R/R HINGE
R/R PAR( SYS SENSOR
REAR BOOT 1.6 IWEC
REAR BOOT LOCK
REAR BUI\4PER
REAR NUIVBER PLATE
REAR PANEL CPL

REAR SCREEN FIX SET
REAR SCREEN SEAL
REAR SCREEN SPACER
REAR SCREEN SPACER
SPARE WHEEL COVER

Savings
Subtotal
Fixed Sundry Parts

Total

Part Number
04646SNBG00ZZ
195/65 R 15 .. H

71593SNAA01
08V67SN361002
68610SNAA00ZZ
08v675N861005
LOGO
COVER
71s01SNB010ZB

66100SNAA01ZZ

Price SGD
/"r,'5gs.ss
n^K 3so.oo11

nA X 1,2.OO

nnX gs.oo

n/\x 3a.oo
nn{ 95.00

.at ',' LS.OO
lr --to.ook ".- 23o.oo
$x 3s,oo

I L-/ 24o.oo

^Lt./ O.OO
44f,.' O,OO

^!\,.' O.OO
N1-'8O,OO
,,r1-' o.oo

^a 
/ O,OO

^n 
x 32o.oo

o.oo
4,643.OO

100.00

4,743.OO

Supplier

REAR SCREEN BOND KITO8CRCXOl6NO
REAR SCREEN CLANIPS 91568SNAOO3

04733SNAA00
91501S70003
91536SS0J01
84521SNBE01ZA

Extras
Code

1000
1001
1002
1005

Description

TO RESET & DIAGNOSE FAULT CODE
REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT
TO DO WHEEL ALIGNN4ENT
CHECK WIRING .

Total Extras

Price SGD

,/ r5o.oo*
-," 40.oo*
./ ao,oo*
-." 3o.oo*

300.00
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Final calculation

F

SGD

4,643.OO
100.00

SGD

4,743.OO

Parts
Fixed Sundry Parts Price

Total Parts

Labour Time Base 10 WU/h
Total 439.0 WU X 42.00 SGD/h

Total of Labour

Total of Extras

Paint Work Time Base 10 wu/h
Labour Cost 164.0 WU X 42.00 SGD/h
I\4aterial Cost

Total Paint Including Material

Repair Cost Excludes GST

1,843.80

6BB,BO
290.44

1,443.4O

300.oo

979.64

7,e56.44
GST (+7.0%)

Repair Cost Included GST
5so.6s

8,447.O9

Comments
* - USER SUPPUED DATA
NN - NO N,IANUFACTURERS CODE EXISTS
) - WU PARTIAL INCL IN OTHER POSITIONS

Assessment Note
No assessment notes entered.
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